
 

 

Administrative Office / 1717 North Indian Hill Boulevard, Suite B, Claremont, CA  91711-2788 /  909.623.6131 p  /  909.623.4073 f 

Founded by Pomona, Claremont, and La Verne in 1960 

 
 

 

 
MISSION 

By understanding the needs of consumers and families, Tri-City provides high quality,  
culturally competent behavioral health care treatment, prevention and education  

in the diverse cities of Pomona, Claremont, and La Verne. 

TRI-CITY MENTAL HEALTH AUTHORITY 
MENTAL HEALTH COMMISSION AGENDA 

September 14, 2021 
3:30 p.m. 

 
MEETING LOCATION 

 

Pursuant to California Governor’s Executive Order N-29-20 (Paragraph 3), adopted as a 
response to mitigating the spread of Coronavirus (COVID-19), the Mental Health 
Commission is authorized to hold its public meetings via teleconference and the public 
seeking to observe and to address the Mental Health Commission may participate 
telephonically or otherwise electronically.  Therefore, this meeting will be held via 
teleconference.  The locations from where the Commissioners are participating are not 
listed on the agenda and are not accessible to the public. 

 
To join the Mental Health Commission meeting click on the following link: 

 
https://webinar.ringcentral.com/webinar/register/WN_0fbZ17-MSaehl1zE_VeAsw 

 
Or you may call:  1(213) 250- 5700 or 1(650) 242-4929  
Webinar ID: 148 732 5737 
 

Posting of Agenda. The Agenda is posted 72 hours The Agenda is posted 72 hours prior to each meeting on the Tri-
City’s website: http://www.tricitymhs.org 
Public Participation.  Section 54954.3 of the Brown Act provides an opportunity for members of the public to address 
the Mental Health Commission on any item of interest to the public, before or during the consideration of the item, that 
is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Mental Health Commission.  The public can make a comment during 
general public comments or on a specified agenda item by leaving a voice mail message at (909) 451-6421 or by 
writing an email to molmos@tricitymhs.org.  All voice mail messages and emails received by 1:30 p.m. will be read into 
the record at the appropriate time.  If you wish to speak on a matter which is not on the agenda, you will be given the 
opportunity to do so at the Public Comment section.  No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the 
Agenda. The Chair reserves the right to place limits on duration of comments. 
Any disclosable public records related to an open session item on a regular meeting agenda and distributed by Tri-City 
Mental Health Authority to all or a majority of the Mental Health Commission less than 72 hours prior to this meeting 
are available for public inspection at http://www.tricitymhs.org 

 
CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Henderson calls the meeting to Order. 

https://webinar.ringcentral.com/webinar/register/WN_0fbZ17-MSaehl1zE_VeAsw
http://www.tricitymhs.org/
mailto:molmos@tricitymhs.org
http://www.tricitymhs.org/


Tri-City Mental Health Authority 
Mental Health Commission – Agenda  
September 14, 2021 
Page 2 
  
ROLL CALL  
 
Anne Henderson – Chair  Joan M. Reyes  David J. Weldon 
Wray Ryback – Vice-Chair Twila L. Stephens Toni L. Watson 
Carolyn Cockrell – GB Liaison Alfonso Villanueva Davetta Williams 
   
REGULAR BUSINESS 

 
I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE JULY 13, 2021 MENTAL HEALTH 

COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
 

II. PRESENTATION 
 

A. “RECOVERY MOMENTS” STORY 
B. TRI-CITY’S CIVIC ENGAGEMENT AND COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT  

 
III. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT 
 
COMMISSION ITEMS AND REPORTS 
 
Commissioners are encouraged to provide comments or ask questions about the 
community’s mental health needs, services, facilities and special problems.  In addition, 
this is an opportunity to provide reports on their activities. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
The Public may speak regarding any Tri-City related issue.  No action shall be taken on 
any item not appearing on the Agenda. The Chair reserves the right to place limits on 
duration of comments.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The next Regular Meeting of the Mental Health Commission will be held on Tuesday, 
October 12, 2021 at 3:30 p.m. via teleconference* due to the COVID-19 pandemic.   
  
*If AB-361 (Open meetings: state and local agencies: teleconferences) is not adopted, 
then the Board will meet in the MHSA Administrative Office, 2001 North Garey Avenue, 
Pomona, California.   

 
 

MICAELA P. OLMOS 

JPA ADMINISTRATOR/CLERK 



 
 

MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE MENTAL HEALTH COMMISSION  

JULY 13, 2021 – 3:30 P.M. 

AGENDA ITEM NO. I 

The Mental Health Commission met in a Regular Meeting on Tuesday, July 13, 2021 at 3:34 p.m. 
via teleconference pursuant to California Governor Newson Executive Order N-25-20 wherein he 
suspended certain provisions of the Brown Act to allow the continuation to hold meetings without 
gathering in a room in an effort to minimize the spread and mitigate the effects of COVID-19 
(Corona Virus Disease of 2019). 
 
CALL TO ORDER Chair Henderson called the meeting to order at 3:34 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL   Roll call was taken by JPA Administrator/Clerk Olmos.  
 

PRESENT: Anne Henderson, Chair  
  Wray Ryback, Vice-Chair  
  Carolyn Cockrell, GB Member Liaison 
  Joan M. Reyes  
  Alfonso “Al” Villanueva  
  David J. Weldon 
     
ABSENT: Twila L. Stephens  
  Toni L. Watson 
  Davetta Williams 
         
STAFF:  Toni Navarro, Executive Director 
  Ken Riomales, Chief Information Officer 
  Mica Olmos, JPA Administrator/Clerk 
   

REGULAR BUSINESS 
 
I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE JUNE 8, 2021 MENTAL HEALTH COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING  
 
There being no comment, Vice-Chair Ryback moved, and Commissioner Reyes seconded, to 
approve the Minutes of the June 19, 2021 Mental Health Commission Regular Meeting.  The 
motion was carried by the following vote: AYES: Board Member Liaison Cockrell; Commissioners 
Reyes, Villanueva, and Weldon; Vice-Chair Ryback; and Chair Henderson. NOES: None. 
ABSTAIN: None. ABSENT: Commissioners Stephens, Watson, and Williams. 
 
II. PRESENTATION 
 

A. “RECOVERY MOMENTS” STORY 
 
None was presented. 
 



Tri-City Mental Health Authority 
Mental Health Commission – Minutes 
July 13, 2021 
Page 2 of 6 
 

B. INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (I.T.) PROJECTS UPDATE 
 
Executive Director Navarro recognized and thanked Jessica Wong for all her hard work and 
preliminary groundwork done and moving us towards Cerner software implementation, noting that 
she was Tri-City’s interim Chief Information Officer for approximately 15 months before Ken 
Riomales joined Tri-City.  
 
Chief Information Officer Riomales provided an overview of Tri-City’s current major initiatives, 
including Cerner and UniteUs, respectively.  He provided information about Wellington, our 
current Electronic Health Record (EHR) system, noting that with the recent inception of different 
regulatory laws, and specifically with the Cures Act, call for the whole person care.  
 
Executive Director Navarro explained that Tri-City’s uses an EHR system for the most part to 
document, bill for treatment services, and get reimbursed from Medi-Cal and Medicare for our 
formal treatment services. 
 
Chief Information Officer Riomales stated that we need to transition to a newer EHR system at 
this particular time to increase efficiency and because of regulatory requirements from the Cures 
Act Final Rules in 2020, which aim to increase interoperability (the ability to exchange information 
amongst healthcare providers), make it easier for patients to access their health records, and give 
patients more ability to oversee their care with access to their particular records.  He pointed out 
that for Tri-City, it means that we are not only going to be able to share information, but we will be 
able to retrieve information to better care for our clients, which will improve the overall patient care 
experience and, at the same time, allow us to adhere and be compliant to the Cares Act 
requirements, noting that noncompliance will be subject to penalties and fines of up to a million 
dollars.  He also indicated that in addition to regulatory requirements, Tri-City is also growing and 
with that, we need to be able to explore efficiencies to make sure that we will be able to handle 
the increase load of documentation and billing through our EHR system, noting that there are a 
lot of moving parts and that our ability to provide care to our clients is predicated on our ability to 
coordinate with one another in order to go ahead and provide that excellent service; thus, the new 
EHR system provides that reliability and will allow staff to properly document and communicate 
with one another so that Tri-City clients have the best care that we can provide from them.  
 
Vice Chair Ryback inquired if our clients in the past were able to access their records and how 
would they access them; and if there will be a patient portal with the new EHR system where 
clients can access their records electronically.  Executive Director Navarro replied that all clients 
have access to their records, they simply place a request, thereafter, the clients are given copies 
of their record within 10 days. However, with the new interoperability, it will have a patient portal 
so that clients can have immediate access to medical records and will not have to wait. 
 
Discussion ensued regarding which staff has access to medical records, about the safeguards 
and accountability measures in place for electronic health records to make sure that only people 
who are needing to see the information about clients have access; and the ways in which Tri-City 
can assist clients who do not have their cognitive ability to read or ask for their medical records 
because of the severity of their symptoms. 
 
Executive Director Navarro indicated that staff will be utilizing client input from various different 
programs to design and name the client portal; that there will be an awareness campaign, signs, 
and literature to understand how to access the portal, noting that staff will be available in each of 
the waiting rooms to assist people in accessing their records onsite as needed.  



Tri-City Mental Health Authority 
Mental Health Commission – Minutes 
July 13, 2021 
Page 3 of 6 
 
Chief Information Officer Riomales then reported that the EHR implementation and planning of 
the Cerner system for Tri-City will take several months; thus, staff is anticipating the 
implementation in the second quarter of 2022.  He then talked about Tri-City’s second initiative 
that relates to outreach called UniteUs, which is a referral management system that caters to the 
social care and helps to close the gaps that exist within the spectrum of overall health, noting that 
Tri-City will do a three-year pilot program to help us communicate with our social partners, with 
the first year working with Access to Care and the Navigators programs since these two groups 
work very closely with our clients who need community assistance; and that in the second year 
will work with other community programs, such as the Wellness Center or other clinical programs.  
 
Executive Director Navarro stated that Tri-City’s Access to Care team utilizes the navigators who 
have been in place for the past 11 years which helps us to do referrals to these social 
determinants of care and care needs that our clients have; however, it is very time consuming 
following up on referrals; therefore, the UniteUs platform will help Tri-City create a community 
provider network for referrals, noting that it is also HIPAA compliant and with a two-way 
communication and operability, it will improve efficiency by tracking referrals with up-to-date 
information. 
 
Commissioner Villanueva expressed support for building a strong, collaborative support system 
among other mental health providers and social services provider; thus, creating a culture of 
inclusion, not exclusion.  
 
Chief Information Officer Riomales indicated that we are looking for increased efficiencies and we 
also want to better serve our clients and serve the needs that they have; that work will begin in 
the next couple of weeks; and that UniteUs will be deployed within Tri-City before the year ends.  
 
Vice-Chair Ryback inquired if the UniteUs platform informs the patient about their referrals or if 
patients will have a way of interacting with that platform. Chief Information Officer Riomales 
replied in the affirmative, noting that the client is a key component and we will determine how this 
will take place during implementation. 
 
Commissioner Reyes inquired about those persons who come to Tri-City wanting services and 
do not live within the three cities catchment area. Executive Director Navarro replied that Tri-City 
Navigators never turn anyone away and help people find referrals and resources wherever they 
are by providing them with a full list of referrals from the area they are at, stating that we have a 
very robust system. 
 
Chair Henderson reported that community partners are very excited about the UniteUs referral 
system. 
 
The Commission thanked Chief Information Officer Riomales for his presentation. 
 
III. REVIEW OF MHC GOALS DURING FISCAL YEAR 2020-21 
 
Discussion ensued regarding Commission’s goals for its Members during Fiscal Year 2020-21: 
1) to have 100% quorum at all of the regularly scheduled meetings of the Mental Health 
Commission; 2) to impact disparities in mental health access of culturally diverse groups; and 3) 
2020 Data Notebook on the issue of "Telehealth."  It was noted that goal number one was not 
reached; that as a result of the pandemic goal number two was not achieved; and goal 3 was 
accomplished.  



Tri-City Mental Health Authority 
Mental Health Commission – Minutes 
July 13, 2021 
Page 4 of 6 
 
Commissioner Reyes inquired if Tri-City was involved with David and Margaret’s different 
programming, stating that foster kids are two times more likely than veterans to experience PTSD 
in adulthood as a result of a traumatic experience which would be foster care or the events leading 
up to foster. Executive Director Navarro stated that Tri-City owns eight units of permanent 
supportive housing onsite at David and Margaret’s Cedar Springs apartment complex; that David 
and Margaret accesses Tri-City programs at our Wellness Center, noting that many of David and 
Margaret’s programs are for youth in foster placement or who are wards of the court and Tri-City 
meets with them on a monthly basis at the Cedar Springs apartment complex; that Tri-City as the 
mental health authority, and not the mental health plan, provides outpatient services and does 
not receive 2011 realignment funding which is for specialized foster care and the clinical treatment 
of foster youth who are in out of home placement, indicating that those are seen by David and 
Margaret, the Roy Haynes, and others who have those contracts with the LA Department of 
Mental Health for foster youth who are in out of home placement; however, that they access to 
many of Tri-City’s Wellness Center programs, Therapeutic Community Garden, some of peer 
mentor programs because those are open for the whole community. 
 
IV. MHC ESTABLISH ITS PRIORITY TOPICS AND/OR GOALS FOR FY 2021-22 
 
Vice-Chair Ryback recommended that the Commission continue until the next year the goal to 
have 100% quorum at all of the regularly scheduled meetings.   
 
Chair Henderson recommended to also carry the second goal to impact disparities in mental 
health access and culturally diverse groups. 
 
Commissioner Reyes inquired about the advocacy groups, wanting to know about the Native 
American community. Executive Director stated that staff is working in building the infrastructure 
of staff support around the advisory councils; that advisory councils will prepare quarterly reports 
to the Commission during its monthly meetings to get feedback and to partner with them on events 
that will address the issues around equity, justice, inclusion, and reducing disparities. 
 
Vice-Chair Ryback inquired if there will be another data notebook for 2021.  Executive Director 
Navarro replied in the affirmative, indicating that it might be a continuation of tele-health since 
behavioral health services right now are a big focus of the current administration and statewide. 
Vice-Chari Ryback recommended preparing the Data Notebook for this year's goal. 
 
Chair Henderson concurred with Vice-Chair Ryback’s recommendation, and inquired if there were 
additional goals that a Commissioner would like to add for this fiscal year. 
 
Commissioner Reyes commented that with the various advocacy groups that were formed, there 
will be enough to do if all Commissioners are involved with the different cultural and ethnic groups 
which are underserved and unserved. 
 
There being no further discussion, Vice-Chair Ryback moved, and Commissioner Villanueva 
seconded to establish the following goals for Fiscal Year 2021-22: 1) to have 100% quorum at all 
of the regularly scheduled meetings of the Mental Health Commission; 2) to impact disparities in 
mental health access of culturally diverse groups, as well as participating in the advisory council 
programs; and 3) the 2021 Data Notebook.   The motion was carried by the following vote: AYES: 
Board Member Liaison Cockrell; Commissioners Reyes, Villanueva, and Weldon; Vice-Chair 
Ryback; and Chair Henderson. NOES: None. ABSTAIN: None. ABSENT: Commissioners 
Stephens, Watson, and Williams. 



Tri-City Mental Health Authority 
Mental Health Commission – Minutes 
July 13, 2021 
Page 5 of 6 
 
V. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT 
 
Executive Director Navarro thanked Vice-Chair Wray Ryback and Commissioners Joan Reyes 
and David Weldon for renewing their membership to the he Tri-City Mental Health Commission, 
stating that all of them have been such an important part of the development of this agency and 
in really important ways and commented that a group of advisory council staff had expressed 
appreciation and respect for the Commission that has been established which walks the walk.  
She then asked for an update on the recruitment of new Commissioner.  
 
JPA Administrator/Clerk Olmos reported that four applications were received; however, one 
withdraw the application; and noted, that because those are students, scheduling their interview 
with the Governing Board has not been coordinated as fast as anticipated; however, it is expected 
that we will have new Commissioners selected in September 
 
Discussion ensued about Commission memberships. 
 
Executive Director Navarro thanked Chair Henderson and Vice-Chair Ryback for coming to Tri-
City’s all staff meeting on June 23rd, and stated that staff appreciated and enjoyed very much 
their comments, noting that staff felt really appreciated and recognized to have members from the 
Commission and the Governing Board, as well as some community leaders. She then presented 
Tri-City’s plan to have staff return to the office which will be one day per week, beginning August 
1st, anticipating adding a day sometime in the fall, and hoping to be back to our next normal 
operations in January; however, it was unclear due to the Delta variant raging here in LA county. 
She then discussed the COVID-19 protocols in place; vaccine updates; the hazard pay of $3 extra 
an hour in place since March 2020; the options and needs being considered for telecommuting 
that will not affect productivity, staff morale, and efficiency; expressed gratitude and respect for 
the facilities team, intensive outreach and engagement team, program support staff who 
answered the phones, housing team, and community navigators team which  have been in the 
office and the field the entire time as if there was no pandemic happening out there. She then 
announce that it is July minority mental health awareness month and provided a link to a webinar 
that Tri-City is hosting next Thursday, July 22nd at 1:00 PM, titled BIPOC (Black, Indigenous, and 
People of Color) mental health impact of trauma; that Tri-City has been invited by the executive 
director of Gente Organizada to talk about partnering around juvenile justice and prevention and 
early intervention, diversion type programming, and Elizabeth Renteria is working in an Ad Hoc 
Committee to come up with a concept paper, and Rimmi Hundal and her team are working closely 
with the youth organizations to develop a TAY specific mental health service act stakeholder 
process which will be integrated with the larger MHSA stakeholder process; and provided an 
update regarding Brand Purpose, stating we are at the beginning of the last phase, which is 
identifying some key concepts to bring those out to our entire organization and governance for 
voting and input before we choose one to take to the public. 
 
COMMISSION ITEMS AND REPORTS 
 
Commissioner Villanueva commended that he does outreach work with the homeless at the 
Claremont Library, where they have an interim director who told him that she was interested in 
getting training on how to handle the people that use the Claremont Library as sanctuary.   
Executive Director indicated that she will ask staff to reach out. 
 
 
 



Tri-City Mental Health Authority 
Mental Health Commission – Minutes 
July 13, 2021 
Page 6 of 6 
 
Vice-Chair Ryback inquired if Tri-City is interacting or partnering with the Fairplex in connection 
with the unaccompanied minors that are there.  Executive Director Navarro stated that Tri-City 
reached out to the Fairplex when this first was organized; unfortunately, because it is a federally 
funded program, they can only take a licensed clinical social workers and licensed psychologists 
as the mental health professionals and Tri-City had only two staff members that met this criteria; 
nevertheless we were working with them on finalizing a contract and we have been awaiting for 
their response on some final edits to the contract.  
 
Commissioner Reyes read a newspaper article regarding treating parent and child in one visit; 
that Governing Newsom allocated funds to this new behavioral health benefit over the four years; 
that the state will spend the next year drafting guidelines and new billing codes for services that 
could be covered.  
 
Executive Director Navarro indicated that she had received he same article and had shared it with 
the leadership team, noting that it is wonderful that behavioral health is expanding its reach and 
working in the integrated care.  
 
Executive Director Navarro recommended the Commission to visit Tri-City’s website to see the 
current positions open, asking them to please post these available positions in their networks, 
and to also share in their social media accounts or professional organizations. 
 
Vice-Chair Ryback inquired if Tri-City had received any referrals from Pomona Valley Hospital on 
its community benefits survey.  Executive Director Navarro replied in the affirmative. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 4:43 p.m., on consensus of the Mental Health Commission its Regular Meeting of July 13, 2021 
was adjourned.  The next Regular Meeting of the Mental Health Commission will be held on 
Tuesday, September 14, 2021 at 3:30 p.m. via teleconference due to the COVID-19 pandemic.  
The Commission is Dark during the month of August. 
 
 
 
       
Micaela P. Olmos, JPA Administrator/Clerk 



AGENDA ITEM NO. II 
 

 

 
 
II. PRESENTATION  
 
 

A. “RECOVERY MOMENTS” STORY 
 

Staff will introduce Tri-City clients from Clinical and MHSA programs, respectively, 
to talk about their journey of healing and recovery. 

 
 

B. TRI-CITY’S CIVIC ENGAGEMENT AND COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT  
 
Presenter:  Toni Navarro, Executive Director 
 
 

 
 
 

 

   
 



 

AGENDA ITEM NO. III 
 

Tri-City Mental Health Authority 
MONTHLY STAFF REPORT 

 
 

 
DATE: September 14, 2021 
 
TO:   Tri-City Mental Health Commission 
 
FROM: Toni Navarro, LMFT, Executive Director 
 
SUBJECT: Executive Director’s Monthly Report 
 

 
COVID-19 OPERATIONS UPDATE 
 
On August 1, 2021, Tri-City officially began its transition of all employees back into the 
office. While a number of Tri-City staff have been in the office full-time throughout the 
entire pandemic, and many others have been coming to office 1-3 days/week for several 
months, others were working nearly exclusive remotely from home.  In order to balance 
the mental health services needs of the three cities’ communities and those of Tri-City 
staff and including distancing and office occupancy requirements of CalOSHA, staff have 
been required to be in office only 1 day/week for the past 6 weeks. Beginning October 4th, 
staff will be required to be in the office 2 days/week. Flexibility and adaptability remain 
key values at this time and all agency staff are being encouraged to communicate often 
and openly and allow for adjustments as needed.  
 
After a year and a half of not being on site regularly, and in fact many new staff never 
having experienced the day-to-day onsite operations of Tri-City, there is much to review 
and re-orient to including emergency protocols (drills, where first aid kits are kept, 
office/building layouts, etc), critical client de-escalation techniques, how to use inter-office 
mail, and even where to find the Wellness Center or the Finance Office!  In early October, 
the Support Services Manager, Jude Ann Catayong, and Facilities Manager, Alex 
Ramirez, will present a series of presentations centered around “Returning to the Office: 
Safety and Routine Operations Refresher/Introduction”.  

On August 5, 2021, the California Department of Public Health (“CDPH”) issued a 
Statewide order requiring all health care workers to be fully vaccinated by September 30, 
2021.  As a public behavioral health care agency, in an effort to comply with the State 
order, Tri-City has implemented this mandatory COVID-19 vaccination policy. This policy 
shall assist in continuing to protect Tri-City staff and the community we serve by 
effectuating positive public health outcomes in the communities of Claremont, La Verne 
and Pomona. Tri-City’s governance, including the Mental Health Commission will also be 
required to comply with policy in order to come on site to any of Tri-City’s facilities.  
 
HOUSING DIVISION UPDATE 
 
This past week, the Housing Division received notification that Tri-City received a 
Performance Evaluation score of 96% from the Los Angeles Continuum of Care (LA CoC) 



Tri-City Mental Health Commission 
Monthly Staff Report of Toni Navarro 
September 14, 2021 
Page 2 
 
Renewal Project. Performance on this evaluation impacts agencies’ ability to continue to 
maintain and be considered for increases in their allotment of LA CoC vouchers. Tri-City 
lost points on usage of funds. This could be explained by the pandemic making it hard for 
participants to go to groups, appointments, food banks, and any other services that they 
would normally frequent to help with the match. This excellent score represents the 
Housing Division’s staff professionalism and dedication to those the individuals and 
families they serve.  
 
Under the American Rescue Plan (ARP) signed on March 11, 2021, the U.S. Department 
of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) is releasing approximately 70,000 emergency 
housing vouchers (EHVs) across the country. The County of Los Angeles has been 
awarded 6,806 of those vouchers that provide the same assistance as a Housing Choice 
Voucher, more commonly known as Section 8.   
 
The process of assigning the vouchers is up to the Public Housing Authorities throughout 
the county by using the Coordinated Entry System (CES) to identify the most vulnerable 
unhoused individuals and families. As of the end of August, Tri-City has 132 
individuals/families that fit under HUD’s definition of homelessness. Twenty (20) of those 
clients have been identified as potential candidates for an EHV, through the Pomona 
Housing Authority.  As CES partner agencies are able to complete referrals to identify 
those who might require prioritization for a voucher, we anticipate seeing more Tri-City 
clients get an opportunity to apply for an EHV. 
 
NEW TRI-CITY COMMISSIONERS TO BE APPOINTED BY TRI-CITY GOVERNING 
BOARD 

During the COVID-19 public health emergency, the Tri-City Mental Health Commission 
experienced some resignations and loss of membership through attrition. The 
Commission’s current membership expressed a desire to attract Transition-aged Youth 
representation to the group in its recruitment for new members; thus announcement of 
the vacancies particularly targeted this age-group.  In July, a Tri-City Governing Board 
Ad-Hoc Committee interviewed applicants for vacancies within Tri-City’s Mental Health 
Commission. The three candidates selected by the Ad Hoc Committee are 
each representative of the TAY population in some way: one an individual aged 18-25; 
another who is employed in helping youth; and one a college student. All incoming 
Commissioners reflect the diversity of the three cities and expressed commitment and 
intention to support Tri-City in fulfilling its purpose and mission. The new Commissioners 
will be installed during the regular meeting of Tri-City’s Governing Board on September 
15, 2021. 


	09-14-2021 MH Commission Agenda
	Item No I. 07-13-2021 Minutes-MH Commission Meeting
	Item No II. Presentation 09142021
	Item No III. Executive Director Monthly Report 09142021


